S

From: s )

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 5:11 PM
To: b )

Ce: DRI
Subject: RE: Seeni-Pittsburgh Zoo

I checked but no, we do not have any vets that can accompany

From: YR

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 12:06 PM
Tod

C

Subject: Re: Seeni-Pittsburgh Zoo

1il originated from outside of Milwaukee County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 1

Ok. I'li find out more tomorrow. What are your thoughts on Vet accompaniment?
Thanks
G

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2019, at 12:09 PM ~ R O te:

| would have to speak with my management, but in general, they prefer that the
shipping institution remain in charge of the shipment and health of the animal until it

is unloaded here at Milwaukee.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:02 AM

To ‘SR SR
cc: T SR

Subject: Seeni-Pittsburgh Zoo

his email originated from outside of Milwaukee County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender an

We have our Animal Management meeting tomorrow and | should find out more specifics then but our
ele manager€old @EE®that he was thinking the 2™ week in September for her transport. He also
mentioned that sedation will be needed for loading. Based on that | would prefera veterinary staff
member to accompany transport (I had a bad experience once after a black rhino sedation for crating
and then that animal passing away in transport, resulted in a large fine and action from USDA since we
did not have a vet or tech with shipment). @i} what do you think? Do you have someone that you

could send?

1




L. N

From: L e

Sent: ... Sunday, September 08, 2019 3:03 PM
To: iy g

Subject:

PLEASE SEND DIEY INFO on Seeni
3 ‘ ¥

’

No one has sent us a diet form for Seeni and our El

ephant Manager asked me to see if you can
facilitate it. Is she on any suppl

ements we need to acquire?

~ Regards; ‘

>

Wi ermmeeEre
T




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

vet note Seeni

anusthis.elephant, and the move will need to happen before next winter. Timing
depends somewhat on if/when we get the elephants from Florida, a decision which is supposed to be coming
by the middie of April. 1am going to guess we do this one late summer/early fall.

‘Curator of Large Mammals
Milwaukee County Zoo

LN
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From:

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 4:14 PM

To:

Subject: vet note in

Attachments: Vet Notification - IN-Elephant-Seeni.doc

Since the loan paperwork is already being started by Pittsburgh here is the vet note for the elephant.

Curator of Large Mammals
Milwaukee County Zoo

e e,




INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION
VETERINARY/KEEPER /REGISTRAR NOTIFICATION

Date: 23 May 2019
From:
Subject: Animal Transaction — INCOMING

Estimated ARRIVAL date: TBD 2019
TRANSACTION TERMS: Exhi

b

The transaction involves the following animal(s): (sex, species, ZIMS GAN# and unique
identifier)

0.1 African elephant (Loxodonta afiicana) “Seeni” - GAN: CYF12-00465, PITTSBURG# 102605,
SB# 576

]

VENDOR INSTITUTION: Pittsburgh ;ZOQ& PPG Aquarium
Address: 7370 Baker St.”
Pittsburgh, PA 15206

Contact person: Sl ER—"—.

Chore: oo ST ) MR
Medical Records have been requested Y N

Diet at Current Institution: (*if different pellets/forages used than MCZ, request shipping

institution send 2 week supply of diet to facilitate diet changeover)

OTHER INFORMATION NEEDED FOR TRANSFER:

August 2017
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From: SRS

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 10:15 AM

To:

Subject: . Re: vet note in - NO MEDICAL ACCESS IN ZIMS

You should have access now.

Exhibits Registrar - Milwaukee County Zoo

Fromu AR

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 8:41:16 AM

To:
Subject: Re: vet note in - NO MEDICAL ACCESS [N ZIMS

I have sent an email to the Pittsburgh registrar, requesting that medical sharing be turned on.

Exhibits Registrar - Milwaukee County Zoo

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 5:06:54 PM

Subject: RE: vet note in - NO MEDICAL ACCESS IN

Hi S,

I can see the specimen information in ZIMS but not the medical record. Can you request ZIMS
medical sharing for this animal?

From: —

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 4:14 PM
To:

Subject: vet note in

Since the loan paperwork is already being started by Pittsburgh here is the vet note for the elephant.

: I
GhiesboreriEEamaidaTTRTR | S

Milwaukee County Zoo

ST e

e R




From: w
Sent: . Friday, May 24, 2019 10:24 AM

To:
Subject: Fwd: 0.1 African elephant #102605 "Seen;"

iriginated from .outside of Milwaukee County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and |

Med records sharing is turned on. GAN is below. I'm off today but can look at the work calendar on Sunday.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns in the meantime.
Thanks and have a good weekend.

. Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: May 24, 2019 at 11:13:17 AM EDT

To: < "

Subject: RE: 0.1 African elephant #102605 "Seeni”

Itis turned on. Here is the GAN. | will reply to the registrar as well.
GAN: CYF12-00465




From: R o e R s,
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 1:58 PM

To:
Ce:
Subject: - RE: 0.1 African elephant #102605 “Seeni"

ail originated from outside of Milwaukee County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 1

OMG, Sillavhat’s up! It’s been a long time since our days together at Kansas City. Sounds good on the vet front

@ ourkle Manager is F've cc’ed him on this email. Seeni is out at our ICC facility which is about
2 hours east of the zoo. S@BCan help coordinate whatever you need for your visit and communication with his keeper
staff. Hopefully I'll get to see you when you come into town.

Warmest regards,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 2:28 PM

To: S R e
Cc:

Subject: RE: 0.1 African elephant #102605 "Seeni"

Hi g

Thank you for sharing Seeni’s medical records. Please let me know when her trunk washes are
finalized. Given her overall good health status, | as the veterinarian probably do not need to come
out and see her, but | think our elephant manager is still planning to visit. | have
included her on this email. Who do your recommend she contact to coordinate visit? | suspect she
would want to meet the elephant manager and primary elephant keepers as well as see the daily
routine and foot care for Seeni.

Regards,
3

Senior Staff Veterinarian
Milwaukee County Zoo
10001 W Blue Mound Rd
Milwaukee, W153226

A ECeR
SR,




Smaaans

From:

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 11:32 AM

To:

Ce: e

Subject: RE: WI State Import Requirements for Elephant

til originated from outside of Milwaukee County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 1

Heylllifins

Trunk wash results on Seeni came in and are negative. &R once you have an idea of shipment date either Wil
myself will go out to the ICC to perform a visual exam for the health certificate. Wil , please see below on a

statement needed for import permit to Wi.
Thanks all,

Wi
. S

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 3:40 PM

Subject v,

| typically find a turnaround time of 60 to 90 days after submission. We collected the last (3") sample on the 15 of june
and they shipped out on the 17%. So fingers crossed it could be as early as next week that we get results,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 3:02 PM . R
T T
Subject:@E: WI State Import Requirements for Elephant

Yes, figured it wasn’t difficult but easier to get all the paperwork submitted with the import
permit the first time around!

I see that the trunk wash results are not in ZIMS yet - do you have an estimate of when they will be
finalized?

From
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 1:25 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: W State Import Requirements for Elephant

iginated from outside of Milwaukee County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and |

I had not but that all sounds good. Thanks Wil




Warmest regards,

From R R B RS,
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 2:28 PM

To:
Ce:
Subject: RE: 0.1 African elephant #102605 "Seen;"

Hi S

Thank you for sharing Seeni’s medical records. Please let me know when her trunk
washes are finalized. Given her overall good health status, | as the veterinarian
probably do not need to come out and see her, but | think our elephant manager {e
R s still planning to visit. | have included her on this email. Who do your
recommend she contact to coordinate visit? | suspect she would want to meet the
elephant manager and primary elephant keepers as well as see the daily routine and
foot care for Seeni.

Regards,

Senior Staff Veterinarian
Milwaukee County Zoo
10001 W Blue Mound Rd
Milwaukee, W1 53226

Animal Health Center
X

|

This message is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you are not the intended addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended addressee, you are
hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone the message or any
information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
advise the sender by reply email and delete the message.

This message is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended addressee, you are hereby notified that you may
not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete the
message.
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

Hey

We have our Animal Management meeting tomorrow and | should find out more specifics then but our ele manager told
SR that he was thinking the 2" week in September for her transport. He also mentioned that sedation will be

needed for loading. Based on that | would prefer a veterinary staff member to accompany transport {l had a bad

experience once after a black rhino sedation for crating and then that animal passing away in transport, resulted in a

large fine and action from USDA since we did not have a vet or tech with shipment). Bwhat do you think? Do you

have someone that you could send?

Thanks all,
5=

PS. VR, our registrar, is cc’ed on this email.

L]

e

Director of Animal Health
-y =8 One Wild Place
PITTSBLRGH Zoe o Pittsburgh, PA 15206-1178
i PA&U&WU'% office Wi
P fax S
HUMaNE
crss o




From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:10 AM
To: i

Ce:

Subject: RE: Seeni-Pittsburgh Zoo

I'would have to speak with my management, but in general, they prefer that the shipping
institution remain in charge of the shipment and health of the animal until it is unloaded here at

Milwaukee.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:02 AM

Subject: Seeni-Pittsburgh Zoo

iil originated from outside of Milwaukee County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know i

L K -3
Hey e,

We have our Animal Management meeting tomorrow and ! should find out more specifics then but our ele manager told
that he was thinking the 2" week in September for her transport. He also mentioned that sedation will be
needed for loading. Based on that | would prefer a veterinary staff member to accompany transport (I had a bad
experience once after a black rhino sedation for crating and then that animal passing away in transport, resulted in a
large fine and action from USDA since we did not have a vet or tech with shipment). S what do you think? Do you

have someone that you could send?

1

Thanks all,
-

PS. SR ur registrar, is cc’ed on this email.

ad

Director of Animal Health
: One Wild Place
Uﬁﬁg‘g Foo Pittsburgh, PA 15206-1178

& PPG AQuariu offic
N fax
3 HUMANE
cerrries o,




